
TT T _WASH,NGTON, D.C..90940. /, _J." '
1

Dear Mr. Johnston: ....

Pursuant to agreement reached during the opening rounds
of the Joint Land Committee deliberations of the Marianas
Political Status Talks the United States Government is to

proceed immediately to effect surveys of:

(i) The Tanapag harbor area (197 acres)
(2) The isley Field contingency area (482 acres)
(3) The southern boundary of the Tinian base
(4) Faralion de Medinilla

Appropriate personnel from the Defense Department will shortly
contact the Chief, Division of Lands and Surveys, Trust Terri-
tory Government to acquire necessary entry permits as may be
required in the Tanapag and Isley areas. The Attorney General
should contact the Micronesian Development Corporation to
advise that surveys will shortly be conducted across its
leased acreage.

Your assistance in relaying this information to appropriate
personnel in your administration will be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

_C'j_ j_ Rade,a:agen
.._L

Director of Territorial Affairs

_i,,_° Edward E. Johnston
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